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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-K

XI Annual Report under Section 13 or 15 (d) of The Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31. 2016

O Transition Report under Section 14 or 15 (d) of The Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from N/A to N/A

GLUCOSE HEALTH, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Nevada 000-55439 90-1117742
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Organization)

609 SW 8th Street, Suite 600, Bentonville, AR, 72712
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

(479) 802-3827

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)
Securities registered under Section 12 (b) of the Exchange Act of 1934:

None

Securities registered under Section 12 (g) of the Exchange Act of 1934:

Common Stock $0.001 par value per share

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
Yes O No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Act. YesOd No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes No O

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, if any,
every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the
preceding 12 months (or for such sorter period that the Registrant was required to submit and post such files. Yes
No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained

herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements
incorporated by reference in Part I1I of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. Yes 0 No

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1420108/000147793217001354/gluc_10k.htm 1/51



3/29/2017

gluc_10k.htm

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer.
See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act of 1934,

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated filer O Small Business Issuer

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act. Yes O No

State the aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by
reference to the price at which the common equity was last sold, or the average bid and asked price of the last business
day of the registrant’s most recently completed second fiscal quarter.

As of June 30, 2016, the aggregate market value of the 2,153,232 shares of Common Stock held by non-affiliates of the
Registrant was $78,485. Such aggregate market value was computed by reference to the closing price of the Common
Stock on June 30, 2016 of $0.03645 per share. For purposes of making this calculation only, the Registrant has defined
affiliates as including all directors and executive officers.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common stock as of the latest practicable
date.

As of March 28, 2017, there were 3,312,273 shares of the issuer's $0.001 par value common stock issued and
outstanding and 1,000 shares of its Series A Preferred Stock issued and outstanding.
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

Unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references in this Annual Report on Form 10-K to
“we,” “us,” “our,” and the “Company” are to Glucose Health, Inc., a Nevada corporation.

In this annual report, unless otherwise specified, all dollar amounts are expressed in United States dollars.

The Company’s financial statements are stated in United States Dollars (US$) and are prepared in accordance with
United States generally accepted accounting principles.
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements in this report are “forward-looking statements.” These forward-looking statements involve
certain known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause our actual results, performance or
achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by
these forward-looking statements. The words “believe,” “expect, 7

EEINT3 EEINT3

anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” and similar
expressions identify forward-looking statements. We caution you not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements. We undertake no obligation to update and revise any forward-looking statements or to publicly announce
the result of any revisions to any of the forward-looking statements in this report to reflect any future or developments.
However, the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 is not available to us as a penny stock issuer and thus
we may not rely on the statutory safe harbor from liability for forward-looking statements. Further, Section 27A(b)(2)
(D) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E(b)(2)(D) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 expressly state that
the safe harbor for forward looking statements does not apply to statements made in connection with any offering.
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PART 1
Item 1. Description of Business.
Overview

Glucose Health, Inc. was incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on March 27, 2007. Our principal
executive office is located at 609 SW 8th Street, Suite 600, Bentonville, AR 72712 and our telephone number is 479-
802-3827. Our corporate website is www.glucosehealthinc.com, and our product website is www.glucosehealth.com.
Our CUSIP number is 379894108 and trading symbol is GLUC. We are a manufacturer of dietary supplements
formulated to help maintain healthy blood sugar, triglycerides and cholesterol and digestive health, and our business
focus is serving the consumer market segment of persons concerned about pre-diabetes and/or Type-2 diabetes. As
discussed in greater detail below, our principal product is Glucose Health® (“product”). We acquired this product in
October of 2014, and we are in the early stages of manufacturing, marketing and distributing this product. For the
period ending December 31, 2016, we generated a gross profit before operating expenses, a loss from operations and a
net loss per share.

Corporate Information
We were incorporated under the laws of State of Nevada on March 27, 2007, as Bio-Solutions Corp.

On June 30, 2010, the board of directors approved the increase of the authorized shares of common stock from
75,000,000 to 90,000,000. In addition, the board approved a 1.20 for 1 stock split.

On October 17, 2012, our board of directors and shareholders holding a majority of the total issued and outstanding
shares of common stock, pursuant to written consents in lieu of a meeting, approved an amendment to our Articles of
Incorporation to increase our authorized capital (the “amendment”). The amendment was filed with the Nevada
Secretary of State on October 17, 2012, increasing our authorized capital from 90,000,000 shares of common stock, to
200,000,000 shares of common stock, with a par value of $0.001.

On January 10, 2014, the Company’s board of directors unanimously voted to reverse split the Company’s common
stock on the basis of one share of the Company’s common stock for each 10 shares outstanding while maintaining the
authorized capital structure of the Company at 200,000,000 shares. The Board resolution set the date of record for
shareholder approval for January 14, 2014. As of January 29, 2014, the Company obtained written consent in lieu of a
meeting of the shareholders to authorize a reverse split of the Company’s common stock. Shareholders owning a total
of 100,992,469 shares of the Company’s common stock voted in favor of the reverse split. There were a total of
199,611,900 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of January 14, 2014 (the date of record). The number
of shares of common stock voting in favor of the reverse split was sufficient for approval. On February 4, 2014, the
Company filed a Certificate of Change with the State of Nevada effecting a 1-for-10 reverse split pursuant to which
every ten shares of the Company’s common stock were combined and converted into one share of the Company’s
common stock (with all fractional shares resulting there from being rounded up to the next whole share) with the total
number of shares of the Company’s authorized common stock remaining at 200,000,000 shares. The effective date of
the above corporate action was February 26, 2014.

On October 30, 2014, the board of directors of the Company voted to reverse split the Company’s common stock on
the basis of one share of the Company’s common stock for each 50 shares outstanding while maintaining the
authorized capital structure of the Company at 200,000,000 shares; to authorize 1,000 shares of preferred stock with
“blank check” rights; and to change the Company’s name from Bio-Solutions Corp. to Glucose Health, Inc. (the
“corporate action”). The board resolution set the date of record for shareholder approval of the corporate action for
October 31, 2014 and the effective date of the corporate action for November 19, 2014. As of October 31, 2014, the
Company obtained written consent in lieu of a meeting of shareholders to authorize the corporate action. Shareholders
owning a total of 30,596,154 shares of the Company’s common stock voted in favor of the corporate action. There
were a total of 60,132,271 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of October 31, 2014 (the date of record).
The number of shares of common stock voting in favor of the corporate action was sufficient for approval. On
November 5, 2014, the Company filed a Certificate of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation, with the Nevada
Secretary of State effecting, as of November 19, 2014, the 1-for-50 reverse split pursuant to which every fifty shares of
the Company’s common stock were combined and converted into one share of the Company’s common stock (with all
fractional shares being rounded up to the next whole share) with the total number of shares of the Company’s
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authorized common stock remaining at 200,000,000 shares; effecting the authorization of 1,000 shares of preferred
stock with “blank check” rights; and effecting the change of the Company’s name from Bio-Solutions Corp. to Glucose
Health, Inc. On November 20, 2015, the board of directors voted to designate Series A Special Preferred Shares
consisting of 1,000 shares of preferred stock with special voting rights whereby the holder(s) may exercise their right
to vote on all sharcholder matters representing the number of votes equal to all shares of common stock then issued
and outstanding, plus an additional ten thousand (10,000) shares. Additionally, the board of directors voted to extend
an existing 12-month consulting contract with the Company’s CEO, Murray Fleming, for an additional 12 months,
through October 1, 2016, without further compensation, in exchange for the issuance to Mr. Fleming, of the 1,000
Series A Special Preferred Shares. A Certificate of Designation for the Series A Special Preferred Shares was filed
with the Nevada Secretary of State and effective on December 1, 2014,
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We qualify as a “smaller reporting company” under Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act of 1934, which is defined as a
company with a public equity float of less than $75 million. As a “smaller reporting company” we have reduced
disclosure requirements for our public filings, including but not limited to not being required to comply with the
auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

Past Business

From inception through September 25, 2011, we were a manufacturer of a pre-mix anti-oxidant for chicken integrators
containing wheat middlings, vitamin E, calcium carbonate, silicone dioxyde, shrimp flour, sodium selenite and fish oil.
We were also a distributor of a biological larvicide produced from a strain of Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies
israelensis (Bti). We were not successful in these business endeavors.

On September 26, 2011, we acquired the “Type2 Defense” product together with all intellectual property associated
therewith. Upon the acquisition of Type2 Defense, we discontinued our former operations and wrote off all inventories
attributable to our former operations. Type2 Defense is a dietary supplement made from natural ingredients formulated
to support healthy glucose levels and targeted to consumers concerned about Type-2 and pre-diabetes.

The first production run of the Company’s Type2 Defense product was completed in June 2013. On July 8, 2013, the
Company announced the product was available for on-line sales on Amazon.com. On July 9, 2013, the Company
announced the product was available for on-line sales via the www.Type2Defense.com website. Subsequently, the
Company encountered significant management, operational and financial challenges resulting in poor product sales
and inadequate inventory control. As a consequence, the Company generated only nominal revenues in the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2013 and the Company elected to declare the $200,000 intellectual property for Type2 Defense,
recorded as other intangible assets, as impaired at December 31, 2013.

On April 8, 2014, the Company appointed James Hodge chairman of the Company’s board of directors.

On April 8, 2014, in a special meeting of the board of directors, the board voted in favor of amending the Company’s
bylaws to decrease the number of members of the board of directors from three to one. The previous board members
agreed to resign from the board and accept other duties for the Company.

On April 21, 2014, the Company appointed Thomas Metzger Ph.D., Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer.

On July 22, 2014, Thomas Metzger Ph.D., Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, resigned from the
Company. James Hodge, chairman of the board of directors was appointed interim Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer.
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Current Business

On October 1, 2014, Murray Fleming was appointed the Company’s Chief Executive Officer for the 12-month period
ending October 1, 2015. Additionally, on October 1, 2014, the Company entered into an Intellectual Property Purchase
Agreement to purchase the “Glucose Health Natural Blood Sugar Maintenance” product from a company of which Mr.
Fleming is the beneficial owner.

Following this purchase, the Company undertook a series of steps to achieve a final product offering that would be
considered efficacious, as well as, pleasant tasting by our target consumer market, being persons concerned with pre-
diabetes and Type-2 diabetes, and would offer a value proposition relative to our competition to be considered for
stocking by national and regional pharmacy retailers. To assist in achieving our final product objectives, we retained a
former head of beverage product development at Nestle. We retained an attorney specializing in compliance with Food
and Drug Administration (FDA) and regulations pertaining to dietary supplements and Federal Trade Commission
(FDC) regulations, necessary, in part, to enable our product to be stocked by national pharmacy retailers. We also
undertook several actions to establish and build our Glucose Health® brand. The Company conducted a design
competition related to its packaging artwork and product logo and retained an experienced product packaging graphic
artist to assist with all digital and print representations of the product. The Company filed for and received trademark
protection for Glucose Health® with the United States Trademark and Patent Office (USPTO). While our primary
sales and marketing focus is achieving sales to consumers through national and regional pharmacies, secondarily, we
intend to also market the product directly to customers via our dedicated product website and through other online
marketplaces.

Glucose Health® is a dietary supplement formulated from nine natural ingredients shown in certain clinical research
such as that published by the National Institutes of Health, National Library of Medicine website (see
www.glucosehealth.com/clinical-trials), to have a beneficial impact upon blood glucose, triglyceride and cholesterol
levels. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) publishes a National Diabetes Statistics Report
annually. The 2014 Report estimates 2 of 5 presently healthy Americans will develop Type-2 diabetes in their lifetime.
We believe the CDC Report and other similar research points to a large and growing market of consumers likely
concerned with pre-diabetes or Type-2 diabetes including many of whom are also likely seeking natural products like
Glucose Health® to proactively maintain their good health.

On November 20, 2014, the existing 12-month consulting contract with the Company’s CEO, Murray Fleming, was
extended an additional 12 months ending October 2016, without further compensation, in exchange for the issuance to
Mr. Fleming, of 1,000 Series A Special Preferred Shares.

On December 31, 2014, the Company elected to write-off its inventory of Type2 Defense product to -0- and cease
manufacturing and sales activities related to the product.

On January 5, 2015, the Company signed a contract manufacturing agreement for testing, compounding, supply and
order fulfillment for the Glucose Health® product and additionally a purchasing agreement to distribute the product
through a limited number of Northwest Arkansas pharmacies.

On January 7, 2015, the Company completed its implementation of Current Good Manufacturing Practices (CGMP).
The Dietary Supplement (DS) CGMP rule in 21 CFR part 111 of the FDA's regulations requires companies which
manufacture, package, label, or hold a dietary supplement to establish and follow current good manufacturing practice
to ensure the quality of the dietary supplement and to ensure that the dietary supplement is packaged and labeled as
specified in the master manufacturing record.

On January 26, 2015, the Company filed an initial application for trademark protection related to its line of dietary
products, with the United States Trademark and Patent Office (USPTO).

On January 29, 2015, the Company appointed Chandrasekhar Mallangi, Ph.D., as an advisor. Dr. Mallangi earned a
Ph.D. in Food Science from Oregon State University and is an advisor to multinational companies in the development
of nutritional products. Dr. Mallangi is the credited inventor and co-inventor for patents awarded by the USPTO to
subsidiaries of Nestle, SA of Vevey, Switzerland.

7
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On February 10, 2015, Murray Fleming, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer was appointed the Company’s Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Fleming replaced James Hodge the Company’s interim Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Hodge
continued as the Company’s Chairman of the board of directors.

On February 24, 2015, the Company completed FDA facility registration, a compliance procedure for manufacturers of
dietary supplements.

On May 26, 2015, the Company completed the first production run of the product and pursuant to the January 5, 2015
purchasing agreement, the product began to be offered for retail sale through a limited number of Northwest Arkansas
pharmacies as well as on the Company’s product website www.glucosehealth.com.

On July 7, 2015, the Company received notification from the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) that
its application for trademark of “Glucose Health” was accepted to the Supplemental Register (Reg. 4,770,720) with
first use recognized by the USPTO as of February 1, 2015.

On January 6, 2016, the Company executed a General Merchandise Supplier Agreement ("Agreement") with Wal-Mart
Stores, Inc.

On January 27, 2016, the Company notified OTC Markets, Inc. of its intention to not renew its OTCQB service. The
Company filed Form 8-A12G in fiscal 2015 registering a class of securities under the 1934 Securities Exchange Act.
Accordingly, the Company does not make use of the OTC Markets Disclosure and News Service and instead files its
periodic and annual reports and audited financial statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

On February 4, 2016, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, Murray Fleming, was
appointed to the board of directors of Glucose Health, Inc. ("Company"). On February 5, 2016, James Hodge resigned
from the board of directors.

On March 8, 2016, the Company received a series of material purchase orders from the Customer pursuant to a
General Merchandise Supplier Agreement ("Agreement") with Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., executed January 6, 2016.

On October 4, 2016, the Company executed a non-recourse receivables financing agreement with Citibank, N.A.
(Citibank) whereby receivables due to the Company are assumed from Wal-Mart Stores Inc. by Citibank and paid
subject to an interest premium based upon LIBOR.

As of December 31, 2016, the Company’s Glucose Health® Daily Blood Sugar Maintenance Blueberry Tea Mix (60-
Day Supply) product is stocked in the "Diabetic Supplies" section of most Walmart pharmacies in all 50 states.

Government Regulation

The manufacturing, processing, formulating, packaging, labeling, distributing, selling and advertising of our products
are subject to government regulation, principally by the Food and Drug Administration (hereinafter the "FDA"). In
particular, the FDA regulates the safety, manufacturing, labeling and distribution of dietary supplements. The FDA
permits "statements of nutritional support" for dietary supplements without FDA pre-approval. Such statements may
describe how particular dietary ingredients affect the structure, function or general well-being of the body, or the
mechanism of action by which a dietary ingredient may affect body structure, function or well-being (but may not state
that a dietary supplement will diagnose, mitigate, treat, cure or prevent a disease). A company making a statement of
nutritional support must possess substantiating evidence for the statement, and, for such statements that are not about
the effects on the body because of a dietary supplement used as a tool for its nutritive value and are not otherwise
"health claims," disclose on the label that the FDA has not reviewed that statement and that the product is not intended
for use for a disease. Failure to comply with applicable FDA requirements can result in various levels of regulatory
actions being imposed on the Company including but not limited to action letters, product recalls and injunctions.
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In addition to the FDA, the Federal Trade Commission (hereinafter the "FTC") has additional jurisdiction to regulate
the labeling, promotion and advertising of dietary supplements. The FTC is authorized to use a variety of processes
and remedies for enforcement, both administratively and judicially, including compulsory process, cease and desist
orders, and injunctions. FTC enforcement can result in orders requiring, among other things, limits on advertising,
corrective advertising, consumer redress, divestiture of assets, rescission of contracts and such other relief as may be
deemed necessary. State and local authorities can also regulate advertising and labeling for dietary supplements and
conventional foods. Additionally, there can be no assurance that state and local authorities will not commence other
regulatory actions that could restrict the permissible scope of our product claims.

Competition

The business of developing and distributing dietary supplements is highly competitive. Our product has direct and
indirect competition. We compete directly with Glucerna® Advance, manufactured by Abbott Laboratories; Boost
Glucose Control®, manufactured by Nestle; and Enterex® Diabetic, manufactured by Victus, Inc. All the companies
whom are our direct competitors are substantially larger with much greater financial resources and broader name
recognition. Although we are a small company, we have a competitive advantage over our larger direct competitors
because they rely upon achieving their product goals principally through the benefits of high fiber content and a broad
spectrum of vitamins and minerals; while our product not only has similar dietary fiber content, it is 100% soluble and
therefore of greater interest to persons concerned with pre-diabetes and/or Type-2 diabetes. Instead of a broad spectrum
of vitamins and minerals, Glucose Health® also contains targeted plant based extracts and powders, in a proprietary
formula, which have been demonstrated in certain clinical studies to have beneficial impacts on healthy levels of serum
glucose, insulin, triglycerides and cholesterol. We also compete indirectly with Metamucil, manufactured by Procter
and Gamble, because both Metamucil and Glucose Health® have similar fiber content and are both targeted to the pre-
diabetes and Type-2 diabetes consumer market. We also compete indirectly with the many individual dietary
supplements marketed in pill or tablet form and targeted to the pre-diabetic and Type-2 diabetic consumer market
segment.

There can be no assurance that we will be able to effectively compete in such an intensely competitive environment.
Intellectual Property

Our intellectual property consists of the Glucose Health® product acquired October 1, 2014 and our proprietary
product formula. Glucose Health® is protected by trademark protection following our successful application to the
United States Patent and Trademark Office. We may consider filing patent applications with respect to our product
formula and other novel aspects of our business to protect our intellectual property. Future patents, if issued, may be
challenged, invalidated or circumvented. Thus, any patent awarded to us may not provide adequate protection against
competitors. The patent applications we file may not result in patents being issued. Also, patents may not provide us
with adequate proprietary protection or advantages against competitors with similar or competing products. As a result
of potential conflicts with the proprietary rights of others, we may in the future have to prove that we are not infringing
the patent rights of others or be required to obtain a license to the patent. We do not know whether such a license
would be available on commercially reasonable terms, or at all.

We also rely on trade secrets and unpatentable know-how that we seek to protect, in part, by confidentiality
agreements. However, it is possible that parties may breach those agreements, and we may not have adequate remedies
for any breach. It is also possible that our trade secrets or unpatentable know-how will otherwise become known or be
independently developed by competitors. There can be no assurance that third parties will not assert infringement or
other claims against us with respect to any existing or future products, or that licenses would be available if our
formulas were successfully challenged by a third party, or if it became desirable to use any third-party formulas and/or
technology to enhance our products. Litigation to protect our proprietary information or to determine the validity of
any third-party claims could result in significant expense to us and divert the efforts of our technical and management
personnel, whether or not we are successful in such litigation.
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While we have no knowledge that we are infringing the proprietary rights of any third party, there can be no assurance
that such claims will not be asserted in the future with respect to our Product formula or future products. Any such
assertion by a third party could require us to pay royalties, to participate in costly litigation and defend licensees in any
such suit pursuant to indemnification agreements, or to refrain from selling an alleged infringing product or service.

Employees

We have no employees. We hire consultants and contract with third-party providers to support our business
development. We may need to hire employees in the future to support our business development.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

The company qualifies as a smaller reporting company and is not required to provide the information required by this
Item.

Item 2. Description of Property.
Facilities

Our principal office is located at 609 SW 8th Street, Suite 600, Bentonville, AR 72712, which we rent monthly. In
addition, we contract for product production, warehousing and fulfillment at facilities located at 11753 N Hwy 59,
Gravette, AR 72736. We do not believe we will have difficulty in obtaining additional office or commercial space at
competitive prices, if necessary. We hold no real property.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, we may be involved in litigation in the ordinary course of business. We are currently not involved
in any litigation that we believe could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.
To our knowledge, there is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or by any court, public board,
government agency, self-regulatory organization or body pending which, to the knowledge of our executive officers,
could have a material adverse effect on our Company.
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.
Market Information
The Company’s Common Stock is currently quoted by OTC Markets Group, Inc. through the Pink Open Market,
known as OTC Pink, with the symbol GLUC. The high and low closing prices of the Company’s common stock since

January 1, 2015 quoted by OTC Markets Group, Inc. are set forth below. Such closing prices reflect inter-dealer prices,
without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions.

High Low

2015

First Quarter § 0.1048 $ 0.0375
Second Quarter § 0.065 $ 0.035
Third Quarter § 0.061 $§ 0.033
Fourth Quarter § 00749 § 0.031
2016

First Quarter $ 0.065 $§ 0.0274
Second Quarter $ 0.50 $ 0.035
Third Quarter $ 0445 $ 0.09
Fourth Quarter $ 0.09 $ 0.04

Reports to Security Holders

The public may read and copy any materials filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission at the Security and
Exchange Commission’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may also
obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the Securities and Exchange Commission
at 1-800-SEC-0330. The Securities and Exchange Commission maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy
and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, which includes us. The address of that site is www.sec.gov.

Holders

As of March 28, 2017, we had 114 shareholders of record. Shareholders of record does not include beneficial owners
of our shares held in “street name” at brokerage and custodial firms, the accuracy of which cannot be guaranteed. We
estimate our total number of shareholders inclusive of shareholders of record and beneficial owners of shares held in
street name, to be approximately 1,000.

Transfer Agent

Our transfer agent is Nevada Agency & Transfer Company located at 50 West Liberty Street, Reno, Nevada, 89501
and their phone number is (775) 322-0626.

Dividend Policy
We have never declared or paid a cash dividend. We do not expect to pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future. We

currently intend to retain our earnings, if any, for use in our business. Any dividends declared in the future will be at
the discretion of our board of directors and subject to any restrictions that may be imposed by our lenders.
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Equity Compensation Plan

We have not established any compensation plans under which equity securities are authorized for issuance.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016, we issued a total of 1,142,063 and 860,385 shares of
common stock respectively.

a)
b)
¢)
d)
e)
f)

2)

h)

)

k)

)

t)

During January 2015, the Company issued 58,092 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$250 principal and $40 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share.
During February 2015, the Company issued 177,072 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion
of $750 principal and $136 accrued interest related to Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share.
During February 2015, the Company issued 70,867 shares of common stock in final settlement of a
consulting agreement. These shares were valued at $0.08467.

During March 2015, the Company issued 162,264 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$500 principal and $41 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share.
During April 2015, the Company issued 86,882 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$400 principal and $40 accrued interest related to Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share.

During April 2015, the Company issued 50,000 shares of common stock in final settlement of a consulting
agreement. These shares were valued at $0.0357 per share.

During May 2015, the Company issued 100,000 shares of common stock to pursuant to final settlement of an
outstanding debt. These shares were valued at $0.2278 per share.

During June 2015, the Company issued 87,564 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$400 principal and $38 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share.
During June 2015, the Company issued 10,000 shares of common stock pursuant to a final settlement of an
outstanding payable to an individual. These shares were valued at $0.05 per share.

During September 2015, the Company issued 88,438 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion
of $400 principal and $42 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share.
During November 2015, the Company issued 89,020 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion
of $400 principal and $45 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.04 per share.
During November 2015, the Company issued 50,000 shares of common stock to an individual for services
rendered valued at $3,500. These shares were valued at $0.07 per share.

During December 2015, the Company issued 111,864 shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $500 principal and $59 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.07
per share.

During February 2016, the Company issued 90,094 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion
of $400 principal and $51 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share.
During June 2016, the Company issued 130,000 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$845 of accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.0065 per share.

During June 2016, the Company issued 81,250 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$650 of accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.008 per share.

During August 2016, the Company issued 129,358 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$1,000 principal and $35 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.008 per share.
During September 2016, the Company issued 121,483 shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $950 principal and $22 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.008
per share.

During October 2016, the Company issued 134,881 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion
of $1,050 principal and $29 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.008 per
share.

During November 2016, the Company issued 148,319 shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $1,150 principal and $37 accrued interest pursuant to a Note. These shares were valued at
$0.008 per share.
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All issuances referenced above were exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933
(the “Securities Act”). The shares of common stock have not been registered under the Securities Act or under any
state securities laws, and may not be offered or sold without registration with the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission or an applicable exemption from the registration requirements. The investors acknowledged
that the securities had not been registered under the Securities Act; they understood the economic risk of an investment
in the securities; and they had the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from our management
concerning all matters related to acquisition of the securities. The sales were made to sophisticated or accredited
investors, as defined in Rule 501(a). Further, we gave the purchasers the opportunity to ask questions and receive
answers concerning the terms and conditions and to obtain any additional information which we possessed or could
acquire without unreasonable effort or expense necessary to verify the accuracy of information furnished. At a
reasonable time prior to the sale of securities, we advised the purchasers of the limitations on resale in the manner
contained in Rule 502(d) 2. Neither we, nor any person acting on our behalf, sold the securities by any form of general
solicitation or general advertising.

Recent Sales of Registered Securities
None.

Use of Proceeds of Registered Securities
Not applicable.

Penny Stock Regulation

Shares of our common stock are subject to rules adopted the Securities and Exchange Commission that regulate
broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in “penny stocks”. Penny stocks are generally equity securities
with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain national securities exchanges or quoted on the
NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in those securities is
provided by the exchange or system). These penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny
stock not otherwise exempt from these rules to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the
Securities and Exchange Commission, which contains the following:

a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stocks in both public offerings and
secondary trading;

a description of the broker’s or dealer’s duties to the customer and of the rights and remedies available to the
customer with respect to violation to such duties or other requirements of securities’ laws

a brief, clear, narrative description of a dealer market, including "bid" and "ask” prices for penny stocks and
the significance of the spread between the "bid" and "ask" price;

a toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinary actions;

definitions of significant terms in the disclosure document or in the conduct of trading in penny stocks; and
such other information and is in such form (including language, type, size and format), as the Securities and
Exchange Commission shall require by rule or regulation.
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Prior to effecting any transaction in penny stock, the broker-dealer also must provide the customer the following:

the bid and offer quotations for the penny stock;

the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction:

the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable information relating to the
depth and liquidity of the market for such stock; and

monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account.

In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from these
rules, the broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the
purchaser and receive the purchaser’s written acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosure statement, a written
agreement to transactions involving penny stocks, and a signed and dated copy of a written suitability statement. These
disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing the trading activity in the secondary market for a stock that
becomes subject to the penny stock rules. Holders of shares of our common stock may have difficulty selling those
shares because our common stock is subject to penny stock rules.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

We did not repurchase any shares of our common stock during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2016.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

As a smaller reporting company, we are not required to provide the information required by this Item.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATMENTS

Some of the statements in this report are “forward-looking statements.” These forward-looking statements involve
certain known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause our actual results, performance or
achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by
these forward-looking statements. The words “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” and similar
expressions identify forward-looking statements. We caution you not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements. We undertake no obligation to update and revise any forward-looking statements or to publicly announce
the result of any revisions to any of the forward-looking statements in this report to reflect any future or developments.
However, the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 is not available to us as a penny stock issuer and thus
we may not rely on the statutory safe harbor from liability for forward-looking statements. Further, Section 27A(b)(2)
(D) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E(b)(2)(D) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 expressly state that
the safe harbor for forward looking statements does not apply to statements made in connection with any offering.

LR N3

Overview

We are a manufacturer of dietary supplements formulated to help maintain healthy blood sugar, triglycerides and
cholesterol and digestive health and our business focus is serving the consumer market segment of persons concerned
about pre-diabetes and/or Type-2 diabetes. Our principal product is Glucose Health® and we are in the early stages of
manufacturing, marketing and distributing this product. For the period ending December 31, 2016, we generated a
gross profit before operating expenses, a loss from operations and a net loss per share.

On October 1, 2014, the Company entered into an Intellectual Property Purchase Agreement to purchase the “Glucose
Health Natural Blood Sugar Maintenance” product. The product concept is a dietary supplement formulated from
natural ingredients shown in certain clinical research, such as that published by the National Institutes of Health,
National Library of Medicine website (see www.glucosehealth.com/clinical-trials), to have a beneficial impact upon
blood glucose, triglyceride and cholesterol levels. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) publishes a
National Diabetes Statistics Report annually. Their 2014 Report estimates 2 of 5 presently healthy Americans will
develop Type-2 diabetes in their lifetime. We believe this CDC Report and other similar research points to a large and
growing market of consumers likely concerned with pre-diabetes or Type-2 diabetes, including many of whom are also
likely seeking natural products such as Glucose Health® to proactively maintain their good health.

After the purchase of the product, the Company undertook a series of steps to achieve a final product offering that
would be considered efficacious as well as pleasant tasting by our target consumer market, being persons concerned
with pre-diabetes and Type-2 diabetes, and would offer a value proposition relative to our competition to be considered
for stocking by national and regional pharmacy retailers. To assist in achieving our final product objectives, we
retained a former head of beverage product development at Nestle. We retained an attorney specializing in compliance
with Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and regulations pertaining to dietary supplements and Federal Trade
Commission (FDC) regulations, necessary, in part, to enable our product to be stocked by national pharmacy retailers.
We also undertook several actions to establish and build our Glucose Health® brand. The Company conducted a
design competition related to its packaging artwork and product logo and retained an experienced product packaging
graphic artist to assist with all digital and print representations of the product. The Company filed for and received
trademark protection for Glucose Health® with the United States Trademark and Patent Office (USPTO). While our
primary sales and marketing focus is achieving sales to consumers through national and regional pharmacies,
secondarily, we intend to also market the product directly to customers via our dedicated product website and through
other online marketplaces.
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Recent Developments

On January 5, 2015, the Company signed a contract manufacturing agreement for testing, compounding, supply and
order fulfillment for the Glucose Health® product and additionally a purchasing agreement to distribute the product
through a limited number of Northwest Arkansas pharmacies.

On January 7, 2015, the Company completed its implementation of Current Good Manufacturing Practices (CGMP).
The Dietary Supplement (DS) CGMP rule in 21 CFR part 111 of the FDA's regulations requires companies which
manufacture, package, label, or hold a dietary supplement to establish and follow current good manufacturing practice
to ensure the quality of the dietary supplement and to ensure that the dietary supplement is packaged and labeled as
specified in the master manufacturing record.

On January 26, 2015, the Company filed an initial application for trademark protection related to its line of dietary
products, with the United States Trademark and Patent Office (USPTO).

On January 29, 2015, the Company appointed Chandrasekhar Mallangi, Ph.D., as an advisor. Dr. Mallangi earned a
Ph.D. in Food Science from Oregon State University and is an advisor to multinational companies in the development
of nutritional products. Dr. Mallangi is the credited inventor and co-inventor for patents awarded by the USPTO to
subsidiaries of Nestle, SA of Vevey, Switzerland.

On February 10, 2015, Murray Fleming, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer was appointed the Company’s Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Fleming replaced James Hodge the Company’s interim Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Hodge
continued as the Company’s Chairman of the board of directors.

On February 24, 2015, the Company completed FDA facility registration, a compliance procedure for manufacturers of
dietary supplements.

On May 26, 2015, the Company completed the first production run of the product and pursuant to the January 5, 2015
purchasing agreement, the product began to be offered for retail sale through a limited number of Northwest Arkansas
pharmacies as well as on the Company’s product website www.glucosehealth.com.

On July 7, 2015, the Company received notification from the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) that
its application for trademark of “Glucose Health” was accepted to the Supplemental Register (Reg. 4,770,720) with
first use recognized by the USPTO as of February 1, 2015.

On January 6, 2016, the Company executed a General Merchandise Supplier Agreement ("Agreement") with Wal-Mart
Stores, Inc.

On January 27, 2016, the Company notified OTC Markets, Inc. of its intention to not renew its OTCQB service. The
Company filed Form 8-A12G in fiscal 2015 registering a class of securities under the 1934 Securities Exchange Act.
Accordingly, the Company does not make use of the OTC Markets Disclosure and News Service and instead files its
periodic and annual reports and audited financial statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

On February 4, 2016, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, Murray Fleming, was
appointed to the board of directors of Glucose Health, Inc. ("Company"). On February 5, 2016, James Hodge resigned
from the board of directors.

On March 8, 2016, the Company received a series of material purchase orders from the Customer pursuant to a
General Merchandise Supplier Agreement ("Agreement") with Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., executed January 6, 2016.

On October 4, 2016, the Company executed a non-recourse receivables financing agreement with Citibank, N.A.
(Citibank) whereby receivables due to the Company are assumed from Wal-Mart Stores Inc. by Citibank and paid
subject to an interest premium based upon LIBOR.

As of December 31, 2016, the Company’s Glucose Health® Daily Blood Sugar Maintenance Blueberry Tea Mix (60-
Day Supply) product is stocked in the "Diabetic Supplies" section of most Walmart pharmacies in all 50 states.
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Our Plan of Operation for the Next Twelve Months

Our principal business strategy for the next twelve months will be to implement marketing and sales initiatives and
earn significant revenues from the manufacture and distribution of our Glucose Health® product. Our sales initiatives
will be focused upon securing repeat purchase orders for Glucose Health® from national and regional pharmacy
retailers. Our marketing initiatives will be primarily to support Glucose Health® channel sales through national and
regional partners. We intend to begin advertising in and sponsoring, various print, digital and social media platforms,
which align with the interest of our customers in natural products including dietary supplements related to metabolic
syndrome, pre-diabetes and Type-2 diabetes. Secondarily to our primary sales and marketing initiatives above, we also
intend to grow our online sales of Glucose Health® product through sales from our product website and sales through
other online marketplaces. We also intend to further develop our Glucose Health® product to introduce flavor
variations of our proprietary formula and to introduce a variety of packaging options to our target consumer market
segment.

Use of Estimates

The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues, and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we
evaluate our estimates, including those related to revenue recognition, bad debts, investments, intangible assets, and
income taxes. Our estimates are based on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements included in Item 8 of this annual
report.

Results of Operations for the Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2015
Revenues

We generated revenues of $313,229 and $4,272 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. We
hope to fully implement our plan of operations by December 31, 2017 and generate greater revenues, of which there is
no assurance.

Gross profit

We reported a gross profit of $19,167 and $397 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. We
hope to fully implement our plan of operations by December 31, 2017 and generate greater profits, of which there is no
assurance, and retain and invest such profits in expanding our operations.

Operating expenses

For the year ended December 31, 2016, we had total operating expenses of $105,814, as compared to total operating
expenses of $156,570 for the year ended December 31, 2015. The decrease of $50,756 or 32%, in our operating
expenses between the two periods is due to continued further reductions in general and administrative expenses and
stock based compensation.

We will continue to incur significant legal and accounting expenses related to maintaining our status as a publicly-

traded company subject to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, requiring the filing of periodic reports and audited
financial statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Net loss

For the year ended December 31, 2016, we had a net loss of $410,443 or $0.15 per share with $323,796 of this net loss
for the period related to the recording of interest expense and amortization of debt discount, a non-cash adjustment to
reconcile net loss to net cash used in operations. In comparison, for the year ended December 31, 2015, we had a net
loss of $266,064 or $0.14 per share with $120,028 of this net loss for the period related to the recording of interest
expense and amortization of debt discount, a non-cash adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operations.
We expect to incur net losses for the foreseeable future as we are in the initial stages of implementing our plan of
operations.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2016, our total assets were $33,145 consisting of $20,542 cash, $0 inventory, $11,724 accounts
receivable and $639 prepaid consultant compensation. This compares to our total assets of $15,407 at December 31,
2015, consisting of $2,055 in cash, $8,370 inventory, $3,150 in accounts receivable and $1,282 in prepaid consultant
compensation.

At December 31, 2016, our current liabilities totaled $528,592, consisting of $138,134 in accounts payable and accrued
expenses, $35,000 in notes payable, related party, $5,000 in notes payable, $112,157 in convertible notes payable,
related party, $164,793 in convertible notes payable and $35,000 in other notes payable. This compares to our current
liabilities at December 31, 2015 of $403,226, consisting of $94,920 in accounts payable and accrued expenses, $6,075
in notes payable, $100,829 in related party convertible notes payable and $201,402 in convertible notes payable.

We had a working capital deficit for 2016 and 2015 of $495,687 and $388,119, respectively. We continue to rely upon
funding from two private firms, one which is beneficially owned by the Company’s CEO, to meet our working capital
requirements and continue our operations. Unless we continue secure additional funding from these firms, or others, of
which there can be no assurance, we may not be able to continue our operations.

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, we had no other liabilities and no long-term commitments or contingencies.
Going Concern

Our independent registered public accounting firm has questioned our ability to continue operations as a “going
concern.” While we expect to continue to grow our revenues and our gross profits from sales of Glucose Health®,
there is no assurance of this occurring, and in the interim as we implement our plan of operations, we will seek to raise
funds to meet our working capital needs principally through sales of our securities. However, we cannot guarantee that
we will be able to obtain sufficient additional funds when needed, or that such funds, even if available, will be
obtainable on terms satisfactory to us. As a result, our independent registered public accounting firm believes that
substantial doubt exists about our ability to continue operations.

Material Commitments

Notes payable, related party:

On May 1, 2016, the Company issued a $35,000 note to a corporation owned by the Company’s CEO. The loan bears
interest at 24% per annum and has a maturity date of December 31, 2016. $35,000 remains outstanding as of

December 31, 2016.

On March 11, 2016, the Company issued a $35,000 note to a corporation owned by the Company's CEO. The loan
bears interest at 24% per annum and has a maturity date of July 11, 2016. On July 29, 2016, the loan was repaid in full.

Notes payable:

On September 15, 2016, the Company issued a $5,000 note to a corporation. The loan bears interest at 12% per annum
and is payable on demand. $5,000 remains outstanding at December 31, 2016.

On May 18, 2016, the Company issued a $30,000 note to a corporation. The loan bears interest at 24% per annum and
has a maturity date of July 18, 2016. On July 21, 2016, the loan was repaid in full.

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1420108/000147793217001354/gluc_10k.htm 21/51



3/29/2017 gluc_10k.htm

18

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1420108/000147793217001354/gluc_10k.htm 22/51



3/29/2017

gluc_10k.htm

Table Of Contents

Convertible notes payable, related party:

The Company consolidated 18 separate convertible promissory notes of various principal amounts and fixed
conversion prices, all bearing 5% interest per annum, issued to a corporation owned by the Company’s CEO during the
period from August 4, 2014 through April 1, 2016, into a single convertible promissory note of $112,157, bearing 5%
interest per annum with a pro-rata fixed conversion price of $0.011, plus $5,939 accrued interest not subject to
additional interest. The consolidation was for the purposes of administrative simplification and no inducement nor
benefit was given to the corporation owned by the Company’s CEO. The current net note balance is $112,157.

Convertible notes payable:

The Company consolidated 20 separate convertible promissory notes of various principal amounts and fixed
conversion rates, all bearing 5% interest per annum, issued to corporation during the period from August 2, 2013
through April 1, 2016, into a single convertible promissory note of $169,065, bearing 5% interest per annum with a
pro-rata fixed conversion price of $0.008, plus $12,516 accrued interest not subject to additional interest. The
consolidation was for the purposes of administrative simplification and no inducement nor benefit was given to the
corporation. The current net note balance is $164,670.

Other notes payable:

On December 10, 2013, the Company issued a convertible note to an individual. The loan bears interest at 5% per
annum, has a fixed conversion price of $0.015 and a maturity date of June 10, 2014. $3,000 remains outstanding at
December 31, 2016.

On December 10, 2013, the Company issued a convertible note to an individual. The loan bears interest at 5% per
annum, has a fixed conversion price of $0.015 and a maturity date of June 10, 2014. $5,000 remains outstanding at
December 31, 2016.

On June 11, 2013, the Company issued three convertible notes to three corporations. The loans bear interest at 5% per
annum with fixed conversion prices of $0.0065 and maturity dates of August 11, 2013. $18,377 remains outstanding as

of December 31, 2016.

On January 25, 2013, the Company issued a $12,000 note to an individual. $6,000 remains outstanding at December
31, 2016.

On April 20, 2012, the Company issued a convertible note to an individual. The loan bears interest at 5% per annum,
has a fixed conversion price of $0.009 and a maturity date of October 20, 2012. $2,500 remains outstanding as of
December 31, 2016.

At December 31, 2016, accrued interest on the above notes and convertible notes amounted to $38,631.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no-off balance sheet contractual arrangements, as that term is defined in Item 303(a)(4) of Regulation S-K.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

As a smaller reporting company, we are not required to provide the information required by this Item.
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Item 8. Financial Statements.
The financial statements required by Item 8 are presented in the following order:

GLUCOSE HEALTH INC.
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015

Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit) for the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and
2015

Statements of Cash Flows For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Notes to Financial Statements
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Directors of
Glucose Health Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Glucose Health, Inc. (the "Company") as of December 31, 2016
and 2015, and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholders' deficit and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Glucose Health Inc. as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of its operations its and cash flows for the years
then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
concern. As discussed in the Notes to the financial statements, the Company is in process of executing its plan of
operations. The Company has generated net losses since inception and the need to continue to raise funds raises
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include
any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ Anton & Chia, LLP

Newport Beach, California
March 28, 2017

F-1
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GLUCOSE HEALTH, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Due from affiliate
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Other Asset
Intellectual assets, net of accumulated amortization of $60 and $0, respectively

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest
Notes payable, related party
Notes payable
Convertible notes payable, related party
Convertible notes payable
Other notes payable
Total current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Preferred stock, no par value, 1,000 shares authorized, 1,000 shares issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2016 and 2015
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 200,000,000 shares authorized, 3,312,273 and
2,451,888 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively
Additional paid in capital
Stock subscription
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders' deficit

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

December 31,

2016 2015
$ 20542 $ 2,055
11,724 3,150
_ 8,370
_ 250
639 1,282
32,905 15,107
240 300
$ 33,145 $ 15407
$ 138,134 $ 94,920
38,631 §
35,000 §
5,000 6,075
112,157 100,829
164,670 201,402
35,000 §
528,592 403,226
528,592 403,226
113,200 113,200
3,312 2,452
5,687,956 5,386,001
23,000 23,000
(75,278) (75,278)
(6,247,637)  (5,837,194)
(495,447) ~ (387,819)
$ 33,145 $ 15407

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GLUCOSE HEALTH INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2016 2015

REVENUE $ 313229 $ 4,272
COST OF REVENUES

Cost of revenues 294,062 3,875
GROSS PROFIT 19,167 397
OPERATING EXPENSES

Professional fees 52,101 8,927

Stock based compensation 1,875 32,775

Research and development - 48

General and administrative 51,838 114,820
Total Operating Expenses 105,814 156,570
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (86,647) (156,173)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest income (expense) (323,796) (120,028)

Loss on conversion of debt - (10,436)

Gain on forgiveness of accounts payable - 20,573
Total other expense (323,796) (109,891)
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES (410,443) (266,064)
PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAXES - -
NET LOSS $ (410,443) $ (266,064)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING BASIC AND
DILUTED 2,793,759 1,956,371
NET LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED $ (0.15) $ (0.14)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance -
December 31,
2014 (3)

Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
as
compensation
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
for sevices
Common
stock issued
for sevices
Common

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Shares Amount Shares

Amount

gluc_10k.htm

GLUCOSE HEALTH, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Accumulated

Additional Stock

Other

Paid-In  To Be Accumulated Comprehensive

Capital  Issued Deficit

Loss Total

1,000 $113,200 1,309,825 $§ 1,310

$5,228,346 $23,000 $ (5,571,130) $

(75,278) $(280,552)

58,092

58,750

59,078

59,244

54,018

70,867

108,246

100,000

86,882

87,564

10,000

50,000
88,438

58

59

59

59

54

71

108

100

87

88

10

50
88

232

235

236

237

216

5,929

433

1,687

348

350

490

22,725
354
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294

295

296

270

6,000

541

1,787

435

438

500

22,775
442

28/51



3/29/2017

stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
for sevices
Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt

Net loss for
the year
Discounts on
shares issued
for notes
payable

89,020

50,000

111,864

&9

50

112

gluc_10k.htm

3,472

3,450

7,719

109,541

3,561

3,500

7,831

(266,064) - (266,064)

109,541

Balance -
December 31,

2015 (3) 1,000

113,200 2,451,888

2,452

5,386,001 23,000

(5,837,194) (75.278) (387,819)

Common
stock issued
in satisfaction
of debt
Common
stock issued
for accrued
interest
Common
stock issued
for services
Net loss
Discount on
shares issued
for notes
payable

754,135

81,250

25,000

754

81

25

4,814

569

1,850

294,722

5,568

650

1,875

(410,443) - (410,443)

294,722

Balance -
December 31,

2016 (3) 1,000

113,200 3,312,273

3,312

5,687,956 23,000

(6,247,637) (75,278) (495,447)

(3) The common stock shares authorized, issued and outstanding have been adjusted to reflect a 10 to 1 reverse split,
which was effective in February 2014 and 50 to 1 reverse split, which was effective in November 2014

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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GLUCOSE HEALTH, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS
ENDED DECEMBER
31,
2016 2015
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (410,443) $ (266,064)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Common stock issued for services 1,875 32,775
Amortization of note discount 239,927 43,076
Amortization of intangible asset 60 -
Beneficial conversion feature of notes payable - 109,541
Change in assets and liabilities
Increase in accounts receivable (8,574) (4,572)
Decrease (increase) in inventory 8,370 (8,370)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets 643 37,577
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 128,879 (59,739)
Total adjustments 371,180 150,288
Net cash used in operating activities (39,263) (115,776)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in due from affilliate 250 (250)
Net cash used in investing activities 250 (250)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from notes and loans payable 128,500 113,210
Payments on notes and loans payable (71,000) -
Net cash provided by financing activities 57,500 113,210
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 18,487 (2,816)
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,055 4,871
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 20542 $ 2,055

NON-CASH OPERATING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Beneficial conversion feature $ 294,722 $§ 109,541
Conversion of notes payable and accrued interest to common stock $ 6,155 $ 4,100
Conversion of liability to common stock $ - $ 4,315

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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GLUCOSE HEALTH INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 20143

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

We were incorporated under the laws of State of Nevada on March 27, 2007, as Bio-Solutions Corp. Our current
authorized common shares are 200,000,000 and 1,000 preferred voting shares. As of December 31, 2016, 3,312,273 of
the Company’s common stock and 1,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock were issued and outstanding. On
October 30, 2014, we changed our name to Glucose Health, Inc. Our business is the manufacturing and distribution of
Glucose Health® Daily Blood Sugar Maintenance. Glucose Health® is a dietary supplement in the form of a sweet tea
mix formulated from nine natural ingredients shown in certain clinical research such as that published by the National
Institutes of Health, National Library of Medicine website (see www.glucosehealth.com/clinical-trials), to have a
beneficial impact upon blood glucose, triglyceride and cholesterol levels and regular digestive health. As of December
31, 2016, the Company’s Glucose Health® Daily Blood Sugar Maintenance Blueberry Tea Mix (60-Day Supply)
product is stocked in the "Diabetic Supplies" section of most Walmart pharmacies in all 50 states.

Going Concern

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which implies the Company will continue to
realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. These financial statements do not include
any adjustments to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that
might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

The Company had a working capital deficiency of $495,687 and an accumulated deficit of $6,247,637 as of December
31, 2016. The continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent upon the ability of the Company to obtain
additional financing to continue operations. The Company estimates it will need $120,000 in additional capital to
continue operations through the end of 2017. This additional capital may not be obtained on terms favorable to the
Company, if at all. If the capital needed to continue operations cannot be obtained outside of the Company, the
Company’s officers/director may need to contribute capital to sustain operations. The Company’s officers/director are
not required to contribute capital. These factors raise substantial doubt regarding the ability of the Company to
continue as a going concern.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues, and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate
our estimates, including those related to revenue recognition, bad debts, investments, intangible assets, and income
taxes. Our estimates are based on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)
The Company adopted ASC 220-10, “Reporting Comprehensive Income.” ASC 220-10 requires the reporting of
comprehensive income in addition to net income from operations. Comprehensive income is a more inclusive financial

reporting methodology that includes disclosure of information that historically has not been recognized in the
calculation of net income.
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Cash Flow Reporting

The Company follows ASC 230, Statement of Cash Flows, for cash flow reporting, classifies cash receipts and
payments according to whether they stem from operating, investing, or financing activities and provides definitions of
each category, and uses the indirect or reconciliation method (“indirect method”) as defined by ASC 230, Statement of
Cash Flows, to report net cash flow from operating activities by adjusting net income to reconcile it to net cash flow
from operating activities by removing the effects of (a) all deferrals of past operating cash receipts and payments and
all accruals of expected future operating cash receipts and payments and (b) all items that are included in net income
that do not affect operating cash receipts and payments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments and other short-term investments with maturity of three
months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents as of December 31, 2016 and
2015.

The Company maintains its cash balances at one financial institution that is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of invoiced and unpaid product sales. The Company records an allowance for doubtful
accounts to allow for any amounts that may not be recoverable, which is based on an analysis of the Company’s prior
collection experience, customer credit worthiness, and current economic trends. During the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, we recorded no allowances for doubtful accounts based upon management’s review of accounts
receivable.

On October 4, 2016, the Company executed a non-recourse receivables financing agreement with Citibank whereby
receivables due to the Company are assumed from Wal-Mart Stores Inc. by Citibank and paid to the Company in a
shorter period than otherwise provided for in accordance with the Company’s Supplier Agreement with Wal-Mart
Stores Inc., subject to a fixed interest premium based upon LIBOR.

Prepaid Expenses

The Company considers all items incurred for future services to be prepaid expenses. As of December 31, 2016, and
2015, the Company had prepaid expenses of $639 and $1,282, respectively, comprised of the issuance of unregistered
shares of the Company’s common stock to consultants.

Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews its long-lived assets on a periodic basis, namely intellectual property, whenever events and
changes in circumstances have occurred which may indicate a possible impairment. The assessment for potential
impairment will be based primarily on the Company’s ability to recover the carrying value of its long-lived assets from
expected future cash flows from its operations on an undiscounted basis. If such assets are determined to be impaired,
the impairment recognized is the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.
Fixed assets to be disposed of by sale will be carried at the lower of the then current carrying value or fair value less
estimated costs to sell.

The Company evaluates the carrying value of goodwill during the fourth quarter of each year and between annual
evaluations if events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the
reporting unit below its carrying amount. Such circumstances could include, but are not limited to (1) a significant
adverse change in legal factors or in business climate, (2) unanticipated competition, or (3) an adverse action or
assessment by a regulator. When evaluating whether goodwill is impaired, the Company compares the fair value of the
reporting unit to which the goodwill is assigned to the reporting unit’s carrying amount, including goodwill. The fair
value of the reporting unit is estimated using a combination of the income, or discounted cash flows, approach and the
market approach, which utilizes comparable companies’ data. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair
value, then the amount of the impairment loss must be measured. The impairment loss would be calculated by
comparing the implied fair value of reporting unit goodwill to its carrying amount. In calculating the implied fair value
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of reporting unit goodwill, the fair value of the reporting unit is allocated to all the other assets and liabilities of that
unit based on their fair values. The excess of the fair value of a reporting unit over the amount assigned to its other
assets and liabilities, is the implied fair value of goodwill.

F-7

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1420108/000147793217001354/gluc_10k.htm 33/51



3/29/2017

gluc_10k.htm

Table Of Contents

We make critical assumptions and estimates in completing impairment assessments of goodwill and other intangible
assets. Our cash flow projections look several years into the future and include assumptions on variables such as future
sales and operating margin growth rates, economic conditions, market competition, inflation and discount rates. A 10%
decrease in the estimated discounted cash flows for the reporting units tested would result in impairment that is not
material to our results of operations. A 1.0 percentage point increase in the discount rate used would also result in
impairment that is not material to our results of operations.

We amortize the cost of other intangible assets over their estimated useful lives, which range up to ten years, unless
such lives are deemed indefinite. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are tested in the third quarter of each fiscal year
for impairment, or more often if indicators warrant.

During the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, we recorded no impairment charges related to other intangible
assets.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheets for cash, accounts payable, accrued expenses, and short-term notes
approximate fair value because of the immediate or short-term maturity of these financial instruments. The Company
does not utilize derivative instruments.

ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received
for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a
fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between (1) market participant assumptions developed based on market data
obtained from independent sources (observable inputs) and (2) an entity’s own assumptions about market participant
assumptions developed based on the best information available in the circumstances (unobservable inputs). The fair
value hierarchy consists of three broad levels, which gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,

1 unrestricted assets or liabilities

Level Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

2 directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for
identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability (e.g., interest rates); and inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level Inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

3

Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent information available to
management as of December 31, 2016. The respective carrying value of certain on-balance-sheet financial instruments
approximated their fair values due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

Beneficial Conversion Features

ASC 470-20 applies to convertible securities with beneficial conversion features that must be settled in stock and to
those that give the issuer a choice in settling the obligation in either stock or cash. ASC 470-20 requires that the
beneficial conversion feature should be valued at the commitment date as the difference between the conversion price
and the fair market value of the common stock into which the security is convertible, multiplied by the number of
shares into which the security is convertible. This amount is recorded as a debt discount and amortized over the life of
the debt. ASC 470-20 further limits this amount to the proceeds allocated to the convertible instrument.
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Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes utilizing the liability method of accounting. Under the liability method,
deferred taxes are determined based on differences between financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities at
enacted tax rates in effect in years in which differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established,
when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to amounts that are expected to be realized.

The Company follows ASC 740-10, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (“ASC 740-107). This
interpretation requires recognition and measurement of uncertain income tax positions using a “more-likely-than-not”
approach. The Company has adopted ASC 740-10 for 2016, and evaluates its tax positions on an annual basis, and as
of December 31, 2016, no additional accrual for income taxes is necessary. The Company’s policy is to recognize both
interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits expected to result in payment of cash within one year are
classified as accrued liabilities, while those expected beyond one year are classified as other liabilities. The Company
has not recorded any interest or penalties since its inception. The Company is required to file income tax returns in the
U.S. federal tax jurisdiction and in various state tax jurisdictions and tax years 2013, 2014 and 2015 remain open for
examination by federal and/or state tax jurisdictions. The Company is currently not under examination by any other tax
jurisdictions for any tax year.

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, Revenue
Recognition, (codified in ASC 605) the Company recognizes revenue when (i) persuasive evidence of a customer or
distributor arrangement exists or acceptance occurs, (ii) a retailer, distributor or wholesaler receives the goods, (iii) the
price is fixed or determinable, and (iv) collectability of the sales revenues is reasonably assured.

Customer Concentration

The Company generates most of its revenues from sales to a single customer, Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. which accounted
for approximately 99% of total revenues in 2016.

Share Based Compensation

The Company accounts for share-based compensation in accordance with the fair value recognition provisions of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) No. 718 and No. 505.
The Company issues restricted stock to employees for their services. Cost for these transactions are measured at the
fair value of the equity instruments issued at the date of grant. These shares are considered fully vested and the fair
market value is recognized as expense in the period granted. The Company also issues restricted stock to consultants
for various services. Costs for these transactions are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or the fair
value of the equity instruments issued, whichever is more reliably measurable. The value of the common stock is
measured at the earlier of (i) the date at which a firm commitment only if there is sufficient disincentive to ensure
performance or (ii) the date at which the counterparty's performance is complete. The Company recognized consulting
expenses and a corresponding increase to additional paid-in-capital related to stock issued for services. For agreements
requiring future services, the consulting expense is to be recognized ratably over the requisite service period.

(Loss) Per Share of Common Stock

Basic net loss per common share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding.
Diluted earnings per share (EPS) include additional dilution from common stock equivalents, such as stock issuable
pursuant to the exercise of stock options warrants and convertible notes. Common stock equivalents are not included in
the computation of diluted earnings per share when the Company reports a loss because to do so would be anti-dilutive
for periods presented. Except as noted below, the Company has not issued any options or warrants to date. At
December 31, 2016, the total shares issuable upon conversion of convertible notes payable would be approximately
38,182,050 shares of the Company’s common stock.
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Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (FIFO: first-in, first-out) or market, and includes finished goods. The cost of
finished goods includes the cost of packaging supplies, direct and indirect labor and other indirect manufacturing costs.
As of December 31, 2016, and 2015, the Company had inventory of $0 and $8,730, respectively, with no allowance for
obsolescence.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which supersedes
the revenue recognition requirements in ASC 605, Revenue Recognition. This guidance is based on the principle that
revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This guidance also
requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in judgments and assets recognized from costs
incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. This guidance can be adopted either retrospectively to each prior reporting
period presented, or retrospectively with a cumulative-effect adjustment recognized as of the date of adoption. The
original effective date of this guidance for public entities was for annual reporting periods beginning after December
15, 2016. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), to
defer the effective date of this guidance by one year, to the annual reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2017, including interim periods within that reporting period. A reporting entity may choose to early adopt the guidance
as of the original effective date. We do not anticipate early adoption, and are currently evaluating the impact on our
financial statements upon the adoption of this guidance.

NOTE 3 - STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Our current authorized common shares are 200,000,000 and 1,000 preferred voting shares. As of December 31, 2016,
3,312,273 of the Company’s common stock and 1,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock were issued and
outstanding.

Issuances pursuant to conversions

During January 2015, the Company issued 58,092 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $250
principal and $40 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share, the conversion price
as stated in the Note.

During February 2015, the Company issued 177,072 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $886
in principal and accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share, the conversion price
as stated in the Note.

During March 2015, the Company issued 162,264 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $541 in
principal and accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share, the conversion price as
stated in the Note.

During April 2015, the Company issued 86,882 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $400
principal and $40 accrued interest related to Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share, the conversion price
as stated in the Note.

During June 2015, the Company issued 87,564 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $400
principal and $38 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share, the conversion price
as stated in the Note.

During September 2015, the Company issued 88,438 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $400

principal and $42 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.005 per share, the conversion price
as stated in the Note.
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During November 2015, the Company issued 89,020 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $400
principal and $45 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.004 per share, the conversion price
stated in the Note.

During December 2015, the Company issued 111,864 shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of $500
principal and $59 accrued interest related to a Note. These shares were valued at $0.07 per share, the conversion price
stated in the Note.

During February 2016, the Company issued 90,094 unregistered shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $400 principal and $51 accrued interest related to a Note. These unregistered shares were valued at
$0.005 per share, the fixed conversion price stated in the Note.

During June 2016, the Company issued 130,000 unregistered shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion
of $845 of accrued interest related to a Note. These unregistered shares were valued at $0.0065 per share, the fixed
conversion price stated in the Note.

During June 2016, the Company issued 81,250 unregistered shares of common stock to a corporation for conversion of
$650 accrued interest related to a Note. These unregistered shares were valued at $0.008 per share, the fixed
conversion price stated in the Note.

During August 2016, the Company issued 129,358 unregistered shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $1,000 principal and $35 accrued interest related to a Note. These unregistered shares were valued at
$0.008 per share, the conversion price stated in the Note.

During September 2016, the Company issued 121,483 unregistered shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $950 principal and $22 accrued interest related to a Note. These unregistered shares were valued at
$0.008 per share, the fixed conversion price stated in the Note.

During October 2016, the Company issued 134,881 unregistered shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $1,050 principal and $29 accrued interest related to a Note. These unregistered shares were valued at
$0.008 per share, the fixed conversion price stated in the Note.
During November 2016, the Company issued 148,319 unregistered shares of common stock to a corporation for
conversion of $1,150 principal and $37 accrued interest related to a Note. These unregistered shares were valued at
$0.008 per share, the fixed conversion price stated in the Note.

Issuances pursuant to agreements

During February 2015, the Company issued 70,867 unregistered shares of the Company’s common stock as
compensation to the Company’s chairman of the board. The shares were valued at $0.08467 per share or $6,000.

During April 2015, the Company issued 50,000 unregistered shares of the Company’s common stock in final
settlement of a consulting agreement. The shares were valued at $1,787.

During May 2015, the Company issued 100,000 unregistered shares of the Company’s common stock in final
settlement of an outstanding debt. The shares were valued at $22,775.

During June 2015, the Company issued 10,000 unregistered shares of the Company’s common stock as compensation
to a consultant. The shares were valued at $500.

During November 2015, the Company’s issued 50,000 unregistered shares of the Company’s common stock as
compensation to a consultant. These shares were valued at $0.07 per share or $3,500.

During July 2016, the Company issued 25,000 unregistered shares of the Company’s common stock as compensation.
The shares were valued at $1,875.
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NOTE 4 - NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable, related party:

On May 1, 2016, the Company issued a $35,000 note to a corporation owned by the Company’s CEO. The loan bears
interest at 24% per annum and has a maturity date of December 31, 2016. $35,000 remains outstanding as of
December 31, 2016.

On March 11, 2016, the Company issued a $35,000 note to a corporation owned by the Company's CEO. The loan
bears interest at 24% per annum and has a maturity date of July 11, 2016. On July 29, 2016, the loan was repaid in full.

Notes payable:

On September 15, 2016, the Company issued a $5,000 note to a corporation. The loan bears interest at 12% per annum
and is payable on demand. $5,000 remains outstanding at December 31, 2016.

On May 18, 2016, the Company issued a $30,000 note to a corporation. The loan bears interest at 24% per annum and
has a maturity date of July 18, 2016. On July 21, 2016, the loan was repaid in full.

Convertible notes payable, related party

The Company consolidated 18 separate convertible promissory notes of various principal amounts and fixed
conversion prices, all bearing 5% interest per annum, issued to a corporation owned by the Company’s CEO during the
period from August 4, 2014 through April 1, 2016, into a single convertible promissory note of $112,157, bearing 5%
interest per annum with a pro-rata fixed conversion price of $0.011, plus $5,939 accrued interest not subject to
additional interest. The consolidation was for the purposes of administrative simplification and no inducement nor
benefit was given to the corporation owned by the Company’s CEO. The current net note balance is $112,157.

Convertible notes payable:

The Company consolidated 20 separate convertible promissory notes of various principal amounts and fixed
conversion prices, all bearing 5% interest per annum, issued to corporation during the period from August 2, 2013
through April 1, 2016, into a single convertible promissory note of $169,065, bearing 5% interest per annum with a
pro-rata fixed conversion price of $0.008, plus $12,516 accrued interest not subject to additional interest. The
consolidation was for the purposes of administrative simplification and no inducement nor benefit was given to the
corporation. The current net note balance is $164,670.

On December 10, 2013, the Company issued a convertible note to an individual. The loan bears interest at 5% per
annum, has a fixed conversion price of $0.015 and a maturity date of June 10, 2014. $3,000 remains outstanding at
December 31, 2016.

Other notes payable:

On December 10, 2013, the Company issued a convertible note to an individual. The loan bears interest at 5% per
annum, has a fixed conversion price of $0.015 and a maturity date of June 10, 2014. $5,000 remains outstanding at
December 31, 2016.

On June 11, 2013, the Company issued three convertible notes to three corporations. The loans bear interest at 5% per
annum with fixed conversion prices of $0.0065 and maturity dates of August 11, 2013. $18,377 remains outstanding at
December 31, 2016.

On January 25, 2013, the Company issued a $12,000 note to an individual. $6,000 remains outstanding at December
31, 2016.

On April 20, 2012, the Company issued a convertible note to an individual. The loan bears interest at 5% per annum,
has a fixed conversion price of $0.009 and a maturity date of October 20, 2012. $2,500 remains outstanding at
December 31, 2016.
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NOTE 5 - PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

Deferred income taxes are determined using the liability method for the temporary differences between the financial
reporting basis and income tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities. Deferred income taxes are measured based
on the tax rates expected to be in effect when the temporary differences are included in the Company’s tax return.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on anticipated future tax consequences attributable to
differences between financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.

The income tax provision (benefit) consists of the following:

December 31,

2016 2015
Federal
Current $ -3 -
Deferred (2,060,384) (1,926,274)

State and local

Current — _
Deferred - -
(2,060,384) (1,926,274)
Change in valuation allowance 2,060,384 1,926,274
Income tax provision (benefit) $ - $ -

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had a net operating loss (“NOL’s”) carry forward in the amount of
$6,243,587 and $5,837,194, respectively, available to offset future taxable income. The Company established valuation
allowances equal to the full amount of the deferred tax assets due to the uncertainty of the utilization of the operating
losses in future periods. The Company has not filed its federal tax returns from inception through fiscal 2013 and
therefore, the NOL’s will not be available to offset future taxable income until the outstanding tax returns are filed with
the respective federal tax authorities.

A reconciliation of the Company’s effective tax rate as a percentage of income before taxes and federal statutory rate
for the periods ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 is summarized below.

2016 2015
Federal statutory rate (34.0)% (34.0)%
State income taxes, net of federal benefits 0.0 0.0
Valuation allowance 34.0 34.0
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NOTE 6 - INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

On October 1, 2014, the Company entered into an Intellectual Property Purchase Agreement to purchase the “Glucose
Health Natural Blood Sugar Maintenance” product for the purchase price of 300,000 unregistered shares of the
Company’s common stock from a company beneficially owned by the Company’s CEO, Murray Fleming. The shares
were recorded at their par value of $0.001 per share or $300, valued at the nominal historical cost of the related party
seller. All assets other than the intellectual property had a fair value of $0, with the intellectual property valued at $240
net of $60 of accumulated amortization.

NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS/CONTINGENCIES

From time to time, we may be involved in litigation in the ordinary course of business. We are currently not involved
in any litigation that we believe could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

Operating Agreements

On January 8, 2016, we signed a Supplier Agreement with Wal-Mart Stores Inc. of Bentonville AR.

On January 25, 2016, we signed a Contract Manufacturing Agreement with Natural Solution Labs of Gravette, AR.
On February 3, 2016, we signed a Product Liability Insurance Agreement with Western Heritage Insurance.

On April 12, 2016, we signed a Warehousing/Logistics agreement with RR/NWA Logistics of Rogers, AR.

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

None.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures that are designed
to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the rules and forms of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, and that such information is accumulated by our management, including our Chief
Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure in accordance with
the definition of “disclosure controls and procedures” in Rule 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act of 1934. In designing
and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures, management recognized that any controls and procedures, no
matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control
objectives, and management necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship
of possible controls and procedures.

At the end of the period covered by this Form 10-K, we conducted an evaluation, with the participation of our Chief
Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer. of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls
and procedures. Based upon the foregoing, our Chief Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of
December 31, 2016, the disclosure controls and procedures of our Company were not effective to ensure that the
information required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act of 1934 reports was recorded, processed, summarized and
reported on a timely basis.

The Company is undertaking to improve its internal control over financial reporting and improve its disclosure controls
and procedures. As of June 30, 2016, we had identified the following material weaknesses which still exist through the
date of this report:

We did not maintain effective controls over the disclosure control environment. Specifically, the board does not
currently have a director who qualifies as an audit committee financial expert as defined in Item 407(d)(5)(ii) of
Regulation S-K. Additionally, controls related to the segregation of certain duties have not been developed and
therefore the Company has not been able to adhere to them. For these reasons, management has determined that these
circumstances constitute a material weakness.
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Management's Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is a set of processes designed by, or under the supervision of, a
company’s principal executive and interim principal financial officers, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that:

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the Company’s
transactions and dispositions of the Company’s assets;

provide reasonable assurance that the Company’s transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
Company’s management and directors; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. It
should be noted that any system of internal control, however well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable,
and not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the system will be met. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s management, including the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer, the Company assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting based on criteria established in “Internal Control-Integrated Framework™ issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), as of December 31, 2016.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more than a remote
likelihood that a material misstatement of annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. In
connection with the assessment described above, management identified the following control deficiency that
represents material weaknesses at December 31, 2016:

Due to the limited number of Company personnel, a lack of segregation of duties and responsibilities with
respect to our cash and control over the disbursements related thereto. An essential part of internal control is
for certain procedures to be properly segregated and the results of their performance are adequately reviewed.
This is normally accomplished by assigning duties so that no one person handles a transaction from
beginning to end and incompatible duties between functions are not handled by the same person.

As a result of this material weakness described above, management has concluded that, as of December 31, 2016, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting was not effective based on the criteria in “Internal Control-
Integrated Framework” issued by COSO. The Company intends to augment the Company’s internal controls
procedures and expand the Company’s accounting staff. The Company intends to initiate measures to remediate and
refine the Company’s internal controls to address this identified material weakness as the Company grows and obtains
a stronger cash position that would justify additional expenditures.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) or 15d-15(f)
of the Exchange Act of 1934) during our most recently completed quarter that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

None.
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PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

As of the date of this Annual Report, the following table sets forth information regarding our executive officers and
directors:

Name Age Position
Murray 54 Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Sole Director
Fleming

On October 1, 2014, Murray Fleming was appointed the Company’s Chief Executive Officer for the 24-month period
ending October 1, 2016. On February 10, 2015, Mr. Fleming was appointed the Company’s Chief Financial Officer.
From 2006 to the present date, Mr. Fleming has been a principal of BTB Management, a related party and investor in
Glucose Health, Inc. Mr. Fleming earned a Bachelor of Arts degree with concentrations in Economics &
Environmental Studies from the University of Victoria in May of 1986. In addition to serving as director and officer of
Glucose Health Inc., Mr. Fleming is a director of Nacel Energy Corporation.

All directors hold office until the completion of their term of office, which is not longer than one year, or until their
successors have been elected. All officers are appointed annually by the board of directors and serve at the discretion
of the board. Currently, no compensation is paid to Directors.

There are no family relationships between any of our officers or directors. There are no orders, judgments, or decrees
of any governmental agency or administrator, or of any court of competent jurisdiction, revoking or suspending for
cause any license, permit or other authority to engage in the securities business or in the sale of a particular security or
temporarily or permanently restraining any of our officers or directors from engaging in or continuing any conduct,
practice or employment in connection with the purchase or sale of securities, or convicting such person of any felony
or misdemeanor involving a security, or any aspect of the securities business or of theft or of any felony. Nor are any of
the officers or directors of any corporation or entity affiliated with us so enjoined.

Code of Ethics

We do not currently have a Code of Ethics that applies to all employees, including our principal executive officer,
principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions. We plan
to adopt a Code of Ethics.

Nominating Committee

Our entire board of directors participates in consideration of director nominees. The board will consider candidates
who have experience as a board member or senior officer of a company or who are generally recognized in a relevant
field as a well-regarded practitioner, faculty member or senior government officer. The board will also evaluate
whether the candidates' skills and experience are complementary to the existing board's skills and experience as well as
the board's need for operational, management, financial, international, technological or other expertise. The board will
interview candidates that meet the criteria and then select nominees that Board believes best suit our needs.

The board will consider qualified candidates suggested by stockholders for director nominations. Stockholders can
suggest qualified candidates for director nominations by writing to our board of directors at 609 SW 8™ Street, 6t
Floor, Bentonville, AR 72712. Submissions that are received that meet the criteria described above will be forwarded
to the Board for further review and consideration. The Board will not evaluate candidates proposed by stockholders
any differently than other candidates
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Audit Committee Financial Expert

Our board of directors does not have an “audit committee financial expert,” within the meaning of such phrase under
applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, serving on its audit committee. The board of
directors believes that all members of its audit committee are financially literate and experienced in business matters,
and that one or more members of the audit committee are capable of (I) understanding generally accepted accounting
principles and financial statements, (ii) assessing the general application of generally accepted accounting principles in
connection with our accounting for estimates, accruals and reserves, (iii) analyzing and evaluating our financial
statements, (iv) understanding our internal controls and procedures for financial reporting; and (v) understanding audit
committee functions, all of which are attributes of an audit committee financial expert. However, the board of directors
believes that there are not any audit committee members who have obtained these attributes through the experience
specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s definition of “audit committee financial expert.” Further, like
many small companies, it is difficult for the Company to attract and retain board members who qualify as “audit
committee financial experts,” as competition for these individuals is significant. The board believes that its current
audit committee can fulfill its role under Securities and Exchange Commission regulations despite not having a
designated “audit committee financial expert.” We believe the cost related to retaining a financial expert at this time is
prohibitive. Further, because of our start-up operations, we believe the services of a financial expert are not warranted.

Audit Committee

Presently, the board of directors acts as the audit committee and does not have an audit committee financial expert. The
board of directors has not yet recruited an audit committee financial expert to join the board of directors because we
have only recently commenced a significant level of financial operations.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Summary Compensation Table

The table set forth below summarizes the annual and long-term compensation for services in all capacities to us

payable to our chief executive officer, our other executive officers and our directors for years ended December 31,
2015 and 2015.

Annual Compensation Long Term Compensation
Awards
Name Restricted Securities Payouts
and Other Annual  Stock Underlying LTIP
Principal Salary Bonus Compensation Awards Options/SARs Payouts  All Other Total
Position Year (%) &) () (6)) #) ($) Compensation Compensation
Murray 2016 None None None None None None None None
Fleming,
Chief 2015 None None None None None None None None
Executive
Officer,
Chief
Financial
Officer.
24
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Outstanding Equity Awards

As of December 31, 2016, the following named executive officers had the following unexercised options, stock that
has not vested, and equity incentive plan awards:

Option Awards Stock Awards
Equity
Incentive
Plan
Awards:
Equity Number
Incentive Market of Value of
Number of Plan Number Value Unearned Unearned
Securities Awards: of of Shares, Shares,
Underlying Number of Shares Shares Units or Units or
Unexercised Securities or Units or Other Other
Options Underlying Option  Option of Stock Units Rights Rights
# #Un-  Unexercised Exercise Expiration Not Not Not Not
Name Exercisable exercisable Options Price Date Vested Vested Vested Vested
Murray
Fleming,
Chief
Executive
Officer,
Chief
Financial
Officer. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stock Options/SAR Grants

There are no arrangements for stock options or stock appreciation rights or similar benefits for directors or executive

officers.

Long-Term Incentive Plans

There are no arrangements or plans in which we provide pension, retirement or similar benefits for directors or
executive officers. We do not have any material bonus or profit sharing plans pursuant to which cash or non-cash

compensation is or may

be paid to our directors or executive officers.

Director Compensation

Currently no compensation is paid to directors.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of

December 31, 2016, by each person or entity known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of the
outstanding shares of common stock, our director(s) and named executive officer(s), and all of our director(s) and

executive officer(s) as a

group.

Amount and Nature

of
Title of Class Name of Beneficial Owner Beneficial Owner Percent of Class
Officers and Directors
Common Stock Murray Fleming, CEO, CFO, director. 600,000 shares 18.1%*
Common Stock All director(s) and named executive officer(s) as 600,000 shares 18.1%*
a group.
Common Stock 5% and greater beneficial owners. None None
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*Figures may vary due to rounding.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission and
generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities. In accordance with Securities and Exchange
Commission rules, shares of our common stock which may be acquired upon exercise of stock options or warrants
which are currently exercisable or which become exercisable within 60 days of the date of the table are deemed
beneficially owned by the optionees. Subject to community property laws, where applicable, the persons or entities
named in the table above have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of our common stock
indicated as beneficially owned by them.
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Changes in Control

The following transaction resulted in “changes in control” as that term is defined by the provisions of Item 403(c) of
Regulation S-K.

On October 1, 2014, the Company entered into an agreement and issued 300,000 unregistered shares of the Company’s
common stock to corporation beneficially owned by the Company’s CEO, Murray Fleming, to purchase the Glucose
Health® Daily Blood Sugar Maintenance product. Additionally, on October 1, 2014, the Company entered into a
management consulting agreement and issued 300,000 unregistered shares of the Company’s common stock to Murray
Fleming. The 300,000 shares issued to Mr. Fleming directly and the 300,000 shares issued to the corporation over
which Mr. Fleming exercises voting control of the 300,000 shares, constitute a change of the control of the Company.
As of October 1, 2014, Mr. Fleming beneficially owned 600,000 shares or 50.1% of the outstanding shares of the
Company’s common stock.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.
Related Party Transactions

On May 1, 2016, the Company issued a $35,000 note to a corporation owned by the Company’s CEO. The loan bears
interest at 24% per annum and has a maturity date of December 31, 2016. $35,000 remains outstanding as of
December 31, 2016.

On April 1, 2016, the Company consolidated 18 separate convertible promissory notes of various principal amounts
and fixed conversion prices, all bearing 5% interest per annum, issued to a corporation owned by the Company’s CEO
during the period from August 4, 2014 through April 1, 2016, into a single convertible promissory note of $112,157,
bearing 5% interest per annum with a pro-rata fixed conversion price of $0.011, plus $5,939 accrued interest not
subject to additional interest. The consolidation was for the purposes of administrative simplification and no
inducement nor benefit was given to the corporation owned by the Company’s CEO. The current net note balance is
$112,157.

On March 11, 2016, the Company issued a $35,000 note to a corporation owned by the Company's CEO. The loan
bears interest at 24% per annum and has a maturity date of July 11, 2016. On July 29, 2016, the loan was repaid in full.

With regard to any future related party transaction, we plan to fully disclose any and all related party transactions,
including, but not limited to, the following:

disclose such transactions in prospectuses where required;

disclose in any and all filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, where required;
obtain directors consent where required; and

obtain shareholder consent where required.

Director Independence

Members of our board of directors are not independent as that term is defined by defined in Rule 4200(a) (15) of the
Nasdaq Marketplace Rules.
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

2016 2015
Audit Fees $ 11,050 $ 10,900
Audit Related Fees $ 500 $ -
Tax Fees $ - 8 -
All Other Fees $ - 8 -
Total $ 11,550 $ 10,900
Audit Fees

Fees of $11,550 and $10,900 for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, were paid for
services rendered by our independent registered public accounting firm for the audit of our annual financial statements
and quarterly review of our financial statements included in our Form 10-K.

Audit-Related Fees
Fees of $500 and -0- for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, were paid for services
rendered by our independent registered public accounting firm related to the audit of our annual financial statements
and quarterly review of our financial statements included in our Form 10-K, in addition to those fees disclosed above
under “Audit Fees.”

Tax Fees

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 respectively, our independent registered public accounting firm
did not render any services for tax compliance, tax advice, and tax planning work.

All Other Fees

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 respectively, our independent registered public accounting firm
did not render any other services.

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures
Prior to engaging our independent registered public accounting firm to perform any services, our board of directors

obtains an estimate for the service to be performed. The board of directors in accordance with its procedures, approved
all services described above.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.

(a) Financial Statements

Included in Item 7

(b) Exhibits

Exhibit  Description

No.

[O8)
—
—

Certification of Principal Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as of December 31, 2016

|8}

2.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as of December 31, 2016

101.INS **

101.SCH **

101.CAL **

101.DEF **

101.LAB **

101.PRE **

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

** XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language) information is furnished and not filed or a part of a registration
statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, is deemed not
filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and otherwise is not subject to
liability under these sections.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 28, 2017 By:/s/ Murray Fleming
Murray Fleming
Its: Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer
(Principal Executive Officer/Financial
Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date: March 28, 2017 By:/s/ Murray Fleming
Murray Fleming
Its: Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer
(Principal Executive Officer/Financial
Officer)
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